Arif, Syed

From: Hofmeister. Art@epamail.epa.gov

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 1:19 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: littte.james@epa.gov; Forney.Kathleen@epamail .epa.gov
Subject: . Re: FW: FW: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B
Hi, Jeff:

It is our understanding that SAPs "C" and "D" are already equipped with Cesium promoted
catalyst technology. It is also our understanding that such technology can achieve
emission limits between 1.5 and 2.5 lbs/ton of 100-percent H2S04 for S02. The preliminary
determination, however, states that the current BACT limift for S02 will remain unchanged
at 3.5 lbs/ton of 100-percent H2S04. We believe the preliminary determination needs to
address the technical feasibility and/or the cost prohibitiveness of achieving the lower
limits.

Art Hofmeister
Environmental Engineer
Air Permits Section
Air Division

EPA Region 4

Phone: (404) 562-9115
Fax: (404) 562-9019
Kathleen
Forney/R4 /USEPA
/Us : To
"Koerner, Jeff" :
02/07/2008 <Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us>
09:53 AM cc
James Little/R4/USEPA/US®@EPA, Art
Hofmeister/R4 /USEPA/US@EPA,
Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/US N
Subject
Re: FW: FW: CF C&D Permit
0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B
(Document link: Art Hofmeister)
Hey Jeff, )

I talked to Art and he is gonna take a quick look at it TODAY to make sure there isn't
anything that would contradict our new position on SAP's. We will get back to you. Sorry
for the delay.

Thanks,

Katy

Katy R. Forney

Air Permits Section
EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth St., SW



Atlanta, GA 30303

Phone: 404-562-9130
Fax: 404-562~9019

"Koerner, Jeff"
<Jeff . Koernered .
ep.state.fl.us> To

James Little/R4/USEPA/US@EPA,
02/06/2008 . Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
04:24 PM cc
Subject

FW: FW: CF C&D Permit
0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B

Jim and Katy,
I December, we issued a draft permit for the following facility:

Project No. 0570005-026-AC

Permit No. PSD-FL-339B

CF Industries, Inc., Existing Plant City Phosphate Complex
Permit authorizes an increase in the production rate of the
existing “C” and “"D” sulfuric acid plants.

It was publiéhed and the 30-day comment period ended on February 2nd.
Did EPA Region 4 provide any comments on this project within the 30-day comment period?

I just want to make sure since we have had so many e-mails flying back and forth on the
BART projects. : ’

Thanks!

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section Florida Department of Environmental
Protection
850/921-9536

More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida Discount Drug
Card program.

See www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com for more info or call toll-free,

1-866-341-8894



The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP
Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the
quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey.
Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Little.James@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Little.James@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2008 4:17 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff )
Subject: Re: FW: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B

Thanks.
Jim
"Koerner, Jeff"
<Jeff.Koerner@de
p.state.fl.us> To
. James Little/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
01/09/2008 04:06 cc
PM :
Subject
FW: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC
PSD-FL-339B '
FYI

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section Florida Department of Environmental
Protection . ‘
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850/921-9536

From:
Sent:

Brunk, Ron [mailto:rbrunk@cfifl.com]
Wednesday, January 09, 2008 4:05 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff
Subject: RE: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B

January 3rd (see attached).

Ron

————— Original Message-----

From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2008 3:38 PM
To: Brunk, Ron
Subject: RE: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B

Ron,

What was the date?

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

From: Brunk, Ron [mailto:rbrunk@cfifl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 8:13 AM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: RE: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B

No problem, thanks. The notice was published last week,

the proof was mailed yesterday.
Hope you had a great holiday season,

Ron

————— Original Message-----
From: Koerner, Jeff
[mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us]
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Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 4:58 PM
To: Brunk, Ron
Subject: RE: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B

Ron,
Sorry it took so long, I've been out.
Here's a new copy.

Thanks!

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

<<PSD-FL-339B - TEPD.pdf>>

The Department of Environmental Protection values your

feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole
is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of

service you received. Simply click on this link to the

DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for
completing the survey.

From: Brunk, Ron [mailto:rbrunkecfifl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2007 2:21 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B



Mr. Koerner,

I pulled a copy of the subject permit off the DEP web
site (Herschel Morris 1is on vacation, and Syed forgot
to add my name to the CC: list), but the table on page

4 of 8 in the technical evaluation is illegible (see
attached). Could you please forward to me a good

copy?

Thanks,

Ron Brunk

Env Supe, CF Industries
khkhkdhkhkkhkhhkhkhkhrkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhkhhdhhhkhhhkhkkhkdihkhkhkhkkhkhhkkhxkhk

The information contained in this communication is

confidential )

and intended solely for the use of the addressee. It
is the

property of CF Industries, Inc. Unauthorized use,
disclosure,

forwarding or copying of this communication or any
part thereof

is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received

this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately

by return e-mail and destroy this communication and
all copies

thereof, including all attachments.
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The information contained in this communication is

confidential

‘and intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is the
property of CF Industries, Inc. Unauthorized use,
disclosure,

forwarding or copying of this communication or any part
thereof

is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received

this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately :

by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all
copies

thereof, including all attachments.
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The information contained in this communication is confidential
and intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is the
property of CF Industries, Inc. Unauthorized use, disclosure,
forwarding or copying of this communication or any part thereof
is strictly prohibited ‘and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies
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thereof, including all attachments.
I E R EEE R RS SRR EAETEREESEEEEEREESEESEEEEEEESESSE S SRS EXER] [attachment

"20080107122424979.pdf" deleted by James Little/R4/USEPA/US]



